




STATE OF ILLINOIS 
CONTRACT 

Central Management Services 
JPMC Rock Salt Bulk, FY22 

22-416CMS-BOSS4-P-30920 
 

 

1 
State of Illinois IFB 
Contract:  Title Page 
V.20.1 

The Parties to this contract are the State of Illinois acting through the undersigned Agency (collectively the State) 
and the Vendor.  This contract, consisting of the signature page and numbered sections listed below and any 
attachments referenced in this contract, constitute the entire contract between the Parties concerning the subject 
matter of the contract, and in signing the contract, the Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial 
Disclosures and Conflicts of Interest attached hereto are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor’s execution 
of the contract.  This contract supersedes all prior proposals, contracts and understandings between the Parties 
concerning the subject matter of the contract.  This contract can be signed in multiple counterparts upon 
agreement of the Parties. 

Contract includes BidBuy Purchase Order? (The Agency answers this question prior to contract filing.) 

☐ Yes 

☒ No 

Contract uses Illinois Procurement Gateway Certifications and Disclosures? 

☒ Yes (IPG Certifications and Disclosures including FORMS B) 

☐ No  

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES 

2. PRICING 

3. TERM AND TERMINATION 

4. STANDARD BUSINESS TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

5. STATE SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS 

6. STANDARD CERTIFICATIONS 

7. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

8. CONTRACT SPECIFIC CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES – “FORMS B” (IF APPLICABLE) 

9. PURCHASE ORDER FROM BIDBUY (IF APPLICABLE) 

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained in this contract, and for other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to the 
terms and conditions set forth herein and have caused this contract to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives on the dates shown on the following CONTRACT SIGNATURES page 



 



AGENCY USE ONLY NOT PART OF CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS 

• Agency Reference#: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-R-89309

• Project Title: JPMC Rock Salt Bulk, FY22

• Contract#: 22-416CMS-BOSS4-P-3O92O

• Procurement Method (IFB, RFP, Small Purchase, etc.): IFB

• BidBuy Reference#: 22-416CMS-BOSS4-B-24795

• BidBuy Publication Date:  9/9/21

• Award Code: A

• Subcontractor Utilization? D Yes 0No Subcontractor Disclosure? D Yes 0No 

• Funding Source:

• Obligation #:

• Small Business Set-Aside? D Yes 0No

• Minority Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Women Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Persons with Disabilities Owned Business? D Yes 0No

• Veteran Owned Small Business? D Yes 0No

• Other Preferences?

State of Illinois IFB 

Contract: State Use Only 

V.20.1 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

Percentage: 

X X

X

X

X

X

X





















































Illinois State Bid Subcontractors Totals for Handling and Hauling Solicitation 21-416CMS-BOSS4-B-24795 CMP - Form 1.6.2

Service Depot Depot Spend Freight & Fuel Spend Vendor Addresses Forms
Chicago, IL 
Calumet Transload $1,722,000 10730 Burley Avenue, Chicago, IL 60617 B
5 Star Hauling $800,000 14210 Kenton Ave,  Crestwood, Il 60418 B
5366 Logistics $640,000 4501 US-12, Richmond, IL 60071 B
Sunset $175,000 1320 S Virginia, Crystal Lake, IL 60014 A
Truck King Hauling Contractors, Inc. $3,200,000 4600 W 48th St, Chicago. Il 60632 B
Keokuk, IA
Roquette American Services Inc. $110,000 2301 Twin Rivers Road, Keokuk, IA 52632 A
97 Grain and Trucking- dba Midwest Express $56,000 10060 E 350 Macomb, IL 61455 B
Commanche, IA
ADM $270,000 1419 N Washington Blvd, Comanche, IA 52730 A
ADM- Transport $370,000 4666 Faries Parkway Decatur, IL 62526 A
Louisiana, MO
Wayne B Smith $148,000 10415 Hwy 79, Louisiana, MO 63353 B
George Potterfield Trucking $338,000 207 County Line Road, Monroe City, MO 63456 B
Metropolis, IL
Kotter Ready Mix $95,000 1200 E 2nd Street, Metropolis, IL 62960 B
Kotter Ready Mix $183,000 1200 E 2nd Street, Metropolis, IL 62960 B
Milwaukee, WI
Compass Minerals $404,000 2001 S Lincoln Memorial, Milwaukee, WI 53207 Compass Form B
CLK Systems Inc $261,000 39882 N Mauser Dr Wadsworth, IL 60083 B
Portland $104,000 98 E Shore Drive, Random Lake, WI 53075 A 
PJ's Trucking $104,000 W125S9861 N Cape Road, Muskego, WI 53150 B
Zizzo's $104,000 3000 Sheridan Rd., Kenosha, WI 53140 B
Mt. Vernon, IN
Mulzer Crushed Stone $61,000 10700 Hwy 69 S, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 B
Mulzer Crushed Stone $74,900 10700 Hwy 69 S, Mt. Vernon, IN 47620 B
St. Louis, MO (Beelman) 
Beelman Terminal $472,000 210 Bremen Ave., Venice, IL 62090 B
Beelman Logistics $478,000 #1 Racehorse Drive, E. St. Louis, MO 62205 B
St. Louis, MO (Oakley)
Bruce Oakley $13,000 1 Angelica St. St. Louis, Mo 63353 B
George Potterfield Trucking $13,698 207 County Line Road, Monroe City, MO 63456 B
Dubuque, Ia 
Peavey Co, Gavilon Grain $25,000 505 East 7th St, Dubuque, IA 52001 Less than $50K
All Seasons Trucking $35,000 7750 Windy Ridge Dubuque, IA 52003 Less than $50K
Rock Island, Il
Alter- Rock Island River Terminal $291,000 7th Ave MILl Street Rock Island, IL 61201 Subcontractor will submit Forms post bid
Overland Systems $368,000 13631 110th Ave Davenport, IA 52804 Subcontractor will submit Forms post bid
Henry - Middle River Marine
Henry - Middle River Marine $268,000 1440 County Road 1500 E, Henry, IL 61537 A
Ozinga Transportation, Inc. $485,000 1440 County Road 1500 E, Henry, IL 61537 A
Lemont - Middle River Marine
Lemont - Middle River Marine $309,000 11400 Old Lemont Road, Lemont, IL 60439 A
Ozinga Transportation, Inc. $293,600 11400 Old Lemont Road, Lemont, IL 60439 A
Ottawa - Ottawa Barge Terminal
Ottawa - Ottawa Barge Terminal $205,000 1365 N 2803 RD OTTAWA, IL 61350 A
Wiesbrock Trucking $296,000 1748 E. 950th Road (PO Box 197) Leonore, IL 61335 A
*All $'s are subject to change based on contract award
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